
Key  Points  ofthe  Appellants'  Positions

Appellants  simply  are  asking  that  the  Rent  Stabilization  code  (the  "Code")  be appLied  consistent  with  a

plain  reading  of  its  wording  and  other  canons  of  construction  established  by  the  Minnesota  Supreme

Court  forinterpreting  statutes,  regulations,  rules,  and  ordinances.

Housing  Services  are  required  to be included  with  apartment  rent  for  purposes  of  the  Code.

The  term  "Housing  Services"  is defined  in the  Code  to include  a broad  range  of  items  not  limited  to  (as

refleCted  b7theWOrding"inCludebutarenOtlimitedtO")18eXampleSprOVided,OneOfWhiChiS"VehiCle

parkingspaces".  AsifthiswasnotcLearenough,theCodefurtherstatesthatHousingServicesinclude

"any  other  benefit,  privilege  or  facility  connected  with  the  use  or  occupancy  of  a ny  rental  unit."

Monthsin  advance  of  applying  for  an  exception  under  the  Code,  on August  1, 2024,  raised  the  a pa  rtment

rent  bythe  maximum  then  governing,  3 percent,  and  separately  raised  rent  on  the  garaged  vehicle  parking

spaceby33%.  AppellantsarguethatthisviolatedtheprovisionsoftheCode,andhaveaskedthatthey

be refunded  the  overcharge  for  each  month  it has  been  paid.  This  was  not  addressed  in the  Hearing

Officer's  Letter  of  Recommendations,  despite  a recommendation  that  appellants'  garaged  vehicle

parking  spaces  areincluded  byvirtue  ofthe  Code's  definition  of  Housing  Services.  Appellants  ask  City

Councilto  so  order  it.

AppeLLee  landlord  was  granted  an exception  providing  that  rent  may  not  exceed  a maximum  of  8 percent

increase,  and  the  Hearing  Officers  recommends  approvaLofthis  exception.

However,  in the  Hearing  Officer's  calculation  ofwhatthe  maximum  rent  foreach  appellant  may  be,  the

HearingOfficerimposedaseparateraiseforappellantsgaragedvehicleparkingspace.  Thatraisewas

the  same  as appellee  landlord  required  in August  of  2024,  namely,  33%.

Appellants  arguethatthis  action  violates  the  Code,  and  the  Hearing  Officer's  own  recommendation  that

appellantsgaragedvehicleparkingspacesareinctudedwithinthescopeoftheterm  HousingServices.

Given  a plain  reading  of  the  Code,  there  cannot  be a separateincrease  for  any  Housing  Services.

Appellants  ask  City  Council  to order  that  the  rent  for  appellants  garage  vehicle  parking  space  be

combined  with  the  rent  ofthe  rentalunits  before  application  of  the  maximum  rent  percentage  allowed.

Finally,  the  exception  granted  to  appeLLee  landlord  is a maximum  of  8 percent.  However,  the  current  rent

year,begunonAugustl,2024,alreadyhashada3percentincrease.  GivenapLainreadingoftheCode,

rent  may  not  exceed  8 percentin  a 12  month  period.  Appellants  ask  City  Councilto  order  application  of

the  exception  granted  to appellee  Landlord  to  comportwith  the  clear  Language  ofthe  Code.



James  W. Bush

Linda  D. Dear

1391  Hazelwood  Street

Apts.  10  and  11

Saint  Paul,  MN  55106

8 January2025

Ms.  Janie  Vang

Executive  Assistant

Rent  Stabilization

15  W. Kellogg  Blvd.,  City  Hall

Saint  Paul,  MN 55102

Re: Appeal  of  Rent  Exception  Granted  to  Penelope  A. Brown;  Issues/Questions  re the  Implementation  of

the  Hearing  Officer's  Recommendation

Dear  Ms.  Vang:

Thankyou  for  providing  us with  the  opportunityto  provide  concerns/questions  rethe  Recommendation  of

the  Hearing  Officer  in the  above-referenced  matter.

We  believe  that  the  chart  reflecting  theimpLementation  ofthe  Hearing  Officer's  Recommendation  in this

matter  is in error  for  reasons  that  follow.

As  provided  by  appellantsin  Exhibit  1 of  their  submitted  Statement  of  Appealwith  Supporting

Documents,  Penelope  A. Brown  (hereinafter  "Brown"),  in June,  2024  letters,  notified  the  appellants  that

their  respective  apartment  rents  would  beincreased  by3%forthe  comingyear  beginningAugust  1, 2024.

Thus,  the  current  rentaLyear  began  August  1, 2024.  This  dateis  important  because  Saint  Paul's  Rent

Stabilization  ordinance  states  in Section  1 93A.04:  "No  Landlord  shall  demand,  charge,  or  accept  from  a

tenant  a rent  increase  within  a 1 2-month  period  thatis  in excess  of  three  (3) percent  of  the  existing

monthly  rent  for  any  residentialrentat  property  except  as allowed  under  Sections  1 934.08  or  1 934.08."

This  means,  appellants  submit,  thatthe  grant  ofthe  rent  exception  of  up  to  a maximum  of  8 percent

a llows  Brown  to  raise  the  rent  a maximum  of  8 percent  for  the  balance  of  the  renta  l yea  r begun  August  1,

2024.  However,sucharaisemustreflectthefactthatrentsaLreadyhadbeenraised3percent.

Otherwise,  appeLlants  would  incura  rentincrease  of  (8%  on top  of  3%)  morethan  11 percent,  which  isin

excess  ofthe  exception  granted.  Similarly,  the  proper  8 percent  increase  cannot  be accomplished  by

simplyincreasingtheappeLlants'currentrentby5percent.  AsthefoLtowingexampleiLlustrates,using



$q ooo, simplyincreasing  appellants'  rent by 5 percent  resutts  in an increasein  rent forthe  rental  yearin

excess  of  8 percent,  which  exceeds  the  maximum  exception  granted.

$1000  x 8%  = $1080,  and  increase  of  $80,  versus

$1000  x 3%  = $1030,  an  increase  of  $30

$1030  x 5%  = $1051.50,  anincrease  of %51.50

$30 + $51 .50 = $81.50

The  simplest  and  easiest  Wag  Of determining  the  appropriate  8 percent  increasein  line  With  the  Hearing

Officer'srecommendation  sp  ca  , atapartmentan  garagerents  ou  com  in

applyingthe  percent  increase),  is to  go backto  the  rent  at the  beginning  ofthe  rental  year,  and  applythe  8

percent  to  the  combined  apartment  and  garage  rentfigures:

For  James  W. Bush  -

$800  + $75  = $875  x 8%  = $70,  for  a totalapartment  and  garage  rent  of  $945.

For  Linda  D. Dear  -

$900  + $75  = $975  X 8%  = $78,  far  a total  apartment  and  ga rage  rent  Of $1053.

As  calculated  in this  straightforward  way,  these  arethe  maximum  rents  that  can  be charged  for

appeLlants  duringthe  balance  ofthe  rentaLyear.

Alsoin  light  ofthe  Hearing  Officer's  holding/recommendation,  the  rent  charged  appellants  beginning

August  1, 2024,  exceeded  the  maximum  of  3 percent  then  authorized  under  the  Rent  Stabilization  code.

The  maximum  allowable  rent  for  appellant  Bush  was  ($800  + $75 = $875  x 3o* = $26.25)  $901.25  and  for

appellant  Dear  ($900  + $75 = $975  x 3%  = $29.25)  $1004.25.  This means  that,  for  each  month  beginning

August  1,  2024,  appellant  Bush  paid  ($924  - $901.25  =)  $22.75  and  appellant  Dear  paid  ($1027  -

$1004.25)$22.75morethanallowedundertheRentStabilizationcode.  Theseoverchargesshouldbe

returned  to  the  appellants.  This  claim  was  not  addressed  in the  Hearing  Officer's  Recommendation,

perhaps  because  the  claim  was  submitted  separatelyin  a December  9, 2024  complaint  Letterto  Rent

Stabilization,  butthese  overcharges  need  to  be addressed  and  resolved.

Thank  you  again  for  providing  this  opportunity  to  submit  question/concerns.

Sincerely,

James  W. Bush

Linda  D. Dear

Cc: Penelope  A. Brown,  via pennybrown744@gmail.com


